From: John Holic <JHolic@Venicegov.com>
Sent: Saturday, June 01, 2019 7:17 AM

To: Lori Stelzer <LStelzer@Venicegov.com>
Subject: agenda

Lori,
Please place on agenda for council action:
Request the BCC to change their ordinance for impact fees on work force housing to:

1. The schedule for impact fees for housing of 750 square feet or less shall remain the
same, however, the definition of housing size shall change to no unit shall be less than
300 square feet and the overall average of all rooms within the building, complex or
development (whichever is larger) shall not exceed 750 square feet.

Also, please attach this article:
https://citiesspeak.org/2019/05/31/combatting-a-nationwide-shortfall-of-affordable-healthy-

housing/

Combatting A Nationwide
Shortage of Affordable, Healthy
Housing - citiesspeak.org

citiesspeak.org

Communities nationwide experience a critical
shortfall of healthy, affordable housing. As the
share of people experiencing the burden of
severe housing costs increases, there are more
children in poverty, more people who don't
know where their next meal will come from,
and more people in poor health.

Thanks,
John

John Holic

Mayor, City of Venice
401 W. Venice Ave.
Venice, FL 34285
Office: 941-882-7402
Cell: 941-303-3357
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